
 
CAMPUS MEMORANDUM 

 

College of Natural and Applied Sciences 

Temple Hall 142, Ext. 6-5249 

November 3, 2014 

TO:  CNAS College Council Members 

FROM: Paul Rollinson, Council Chair 

College of Natural and Applied Sciences 

SUBJECT: CNAS College Council Meeting 
Tuesday, November 11, 2014  
Temple Hall 145 
3:30 p.m. 

 

AGENDA 
 

I. Call to Order: Paul Rollinson, Chair 

II. Announcements  
 

III. Approval of minutes from October 7, 2014   

IV. Curricular Proposals ……………………………………………………………………………………...Page 

Biology 
 Program Change: 
 Biology Education ................................................................................................................. 1 
  Addition of BIO 210 as an option for microbiology course 
Biology 
 Course Change: 
 BIO 111 Laboratory for Biology in Your World ...................................................................... 2 
  Title Change from Understanding Biological Systems Through Inquiry 
Biology 
 Course Change: 
 BIO 320 Introduction to Cellular Biology ............................................................................... 3 
  Prerequisite Change 
Chemistry 
 Program Change: 
 Master of Science, Chemistry* .............................................................................................. 4 
  Non-thesis option addition 
Chemistry 
 New Course: 
 CHM 792* Degree Paper ...................................................................................................... 5 
 
Geography, Geology and Planning 
 New Course 
 GLG 782* Contaminant Geochemistry ................................................................................. 6 
 

V. New Business/Old Business 
 

VI. Adjourn 

*Graduate level course/program items are for informational purposes only. 
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